Campus Announcements for the week of 04/19/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

- 1. Research News from the Office of the Vice President for Research, April 2010
- 2. The A&S Senate Meets today at 3:30 p.m. in the Javits Room of the Library
- 3. Food Safety Policy

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. April is National Donate Life Month

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Parents in the Know: Alcohol Use and Your High School or College Student
- 2. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Sugar Blues: How to Get Off the Sugar Roller Coaster
- 3. New Clickers Pulse Pads
- 4. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Workplace Feng Shui
- 5. Graduate Grant Writing Workshop
- 6. Get More Out of Your Workday by Managing Your Priorities More Effectively!!
- 7. Essentials for Effective Communication!Only three seats left!
- 8. AES/SMRT Training

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Save The Dates! Employee Health & Wellness presents: Caregiving 101 Series

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar on Wednesday, April 21, 2010 at 12:00 noon, BST 5, 140
- 3. History of Medicine Lecture

- 4. Intellectual Property Management
- 5. Earthstock/Provost's Lectures with Dr. Migiro on April 22 and Dr. Safina on April 23
- 6. Hillel's Monthly Faculty Student Lunch And Learn-"The People of the Book"
- 7. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, April 22, 2010
- 8. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Temporal Variation in Ocean pH and its Ecological Impacts"
- 9. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology
- 10. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 11. CS Distinguished Lecture Series: BitBlaze: Computer Security via Binary Analysis, Dawn Song, UC Berkeley.
- 12. BSA Distinguished Lecture Series welcomes Valery Rubakov, Chief Scientist, Institute for Nuclear Research at BNL on Tuesday, April 27, 2010.
- 13. Center for Italian Studies Presentation with Lucia Ducci, author of the book, "L'unita' debole." April 29, 4 p.m.
- 14. Center for Italian Studies Presentation with Alessandro Carrera (University of Houston)and Pellegrino D'Acierno (Hofstra), April 22.
- 15. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Ernest Ialongo, (CUNY:Hostos Community College), April 29, 11:20 a.m.
- 16. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Department of Anesthesiology

07. Charitable

- 1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala
- 2. Habitat for Humanity Golf Outing honoring Dr. Steve Strongwater
- 3. Iron Chef Competition
- 4. Second Annual The Bench 5K Run/Walk and 1K Fun Run

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Earthstock 2010: The Festival

- 2. Earthstock 2010: A Week-Long Celebration Of Earth Day
- 3. Drum Circle with Ed O'Connell at the University Bookstore!
- 4. Ladies Pick-Up Soccer Game
- 5. Film: Burma VJ: Reporting from a Closed Country
- 6. Film: Voices from El-Sayed
- 7. Be a Guest Judge for the Iron Chef Competition at Stony Brook
- 8. Imagining the Wang Center Photo Exhibition Cast your Vote!
- 9. Guest Appreciation Day and Food Show
- 10. Lynn Miles, outstanding Canadian singer-songwriter, at The University Cafe Sunday April 25th 7 P.M.
- 11. Discover India this summer: Study Abroad India 2010 (May 27th July 11th). Scholarships Avilable!!

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members
- 2. Buying a Franchise? Everything You Need to Know
- 3. MBA Program Information Session

10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate
- 4. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health
- 5. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over
- 6. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30
- 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 8. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

- 9. Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression?
- 10. Research Faculty and Professors: Stony Brook University Seed Grants for Survey Research Competition

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. University Preschool
- 2. Career Women's Luncheon on Thursday, April 29, 12 Noon, SAC Ballroom B
- 3. Be sustainable and receive a Free hot coffee at Seawolves MarketPlace
- 4. Recycled & Earth-Friendly Items at Wang Center Gift Shop, and We're Open All Weekend!

01. Administrative

1. Research News from the Office of the Vice President for Research, April 2010

The April edition of Research News can be found at: http://www.stonybrook.edu/research/news/RN/resnew100413.shtml

Submitted by: Kathleen Green/Res

2. The A&S Senate Meets today at 3:30 p.m. in the Javits Room of the Library

Tentative Agenda:

I. Approval of tentative agenda

II. Approval of Minutes from March 22

III. Election of new A&S Senate President

IV. Report of the CAS (N. Squires)

V. Report of SoMAS (D. Conover)

VI. Reoprt of Academic Judciary Committee (G. Fouron and Wanda Moore)

VII. Old Business

VIII. New Business

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

3. Food Safety Policy

The Food Safety Policy 1-15 has been reviewed and accepted by the Stony Brook University. It is posted on the Environmental Health and Safety (EH&S) Policies and Procedures webpage. Click on link to view: http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/policy/campus.shtml

Submitted by: Maureen Wozniak/Admin

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. April is National Donate Life Month

In recognition of National Donate Life Month, please register in the New York State database (link below). This is the most effective way to register to be an Organ and Tissue Donor. https://apps.nyhealth.gov/professionals/patients/donation/organ/DonorRegistration.action
The hospital's Organ Donor Council is also welcoming anyone who would like to join. Please contact David Bekofsky at 4-1787 or David Harris at 4-4710 for more information.

Submitted by: David Harris/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Parents in the Know: Alcohol Use and Your High School or College Student

Are you the parent of a High School or College Student? Did you know that over 1425 college students die each year from alcohol poisoning and alcohol related emergencies? The Red Watch Band is a nationally recognized program that provides students, friends and family members with lifesaving skills.

Guest speaker: Lara Hunter, LCSW

National Red Watch Band Program Coordinator

April 20, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Student Activity Center, Classroom 303

April 27, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., HSC Level 3, Classroom 171

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

2. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Sugar Blues: How to Get Off the Sugar Roller Coaster

At this dynamic and interactive workshop, you will learn the top holistic tips for beating a sugar addiction that do not involve willpower or deprivation. Learn the common reasons for sugar cravings, how sugar affects your body and an easy surefire ways of reducing or eliminating

cravings. We'll discuss pros and cons of artificial and natural sweeteners and easy recipes for Sweet Healthy treats. If you struggle with sugar cravings, you will not want to miss this workshop.

Guest speaker: Tina Annibell, Holistic Health Counselor

April 21, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., Student Activity Center, Classroom 304

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

3. New Clickers - Pulse Pads

Tuesday, April 27 at 9:00am OR

Wednesday, April 28 at 10:30am

Melville Library, The Faculty Center Conference Room

eInstruction will introduce Stony Brook faculty to the new CPS Pulse clickers that will be on campus starting with summer classes. The new clickers have different screen icons and operation is slightly different from the legacy Gen 2 clickers. The introduction should facilitate a smooth transition form the Gen 2 to Pulse clickers for the faculty and their students.

For more information contact The Faculty Center at 631.632.2780

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Lists/Faculty%20Announcements/DispForm.aspx?ID =24

Submitted by: The Faculty Center

4. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Workplace Feng Shui

Is your work environment supporting or depleting your energy? Are you feeling more stressed on the job than is necessary? Your environment has a tremendous effect on how you feel - whether you realize it or not. We will review some basic, low/no cost Feng Shui tips to improve your workspace, be it an office or a cubicle.

Guest speaker: Maureen K. Calamia

April 22, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Student Activity Center, Classroom 311

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunvsb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALk

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

5. Graduate Grant Writing Workshop

Today's economic climate is just one example of how it is becoming increasingly important for those in graduate degree programs to have a working knowledge of the grant process. This workshop will feature two Stony Brook faculty members: Michael Hadjiargyrou, Associate Professor of Biomedical Engineering, Genetics, and Orthopaedics and Associate Vice President for Research and Robert Crease, Chairman of the Department of Philosophy. Also represented on the panel will be a member of the Research Foundation and three graduate fellows who have been successful in obtaining either National Science Foundation or Fulbright Grants. The workshop is designed to provide the graduate students an overview of the grant process and a forum to ask and discuss the various components that are involved in creating a successful proposal. Both the Sciences and Humanities will be discussed and all are encouraged to attend. Tuesday, April 20 at 2pm in SAC 303

Submitted by: Dante Diianni/GST

6. Get More Out of Your Workday by Managing Your Priorities More Effectively!!

May 5 9:30am 12:30pm

Developing your ability to effectively use your time, set goals and focus on priorities while managing simultaneous responsibilities is key. Managing your work day is key to reducing stress as well as accomplishing goals successfully.

Key Highlights:

- -Create effective work plans, prioritize competing tasks and plan for each day
- -Identify inefficient uses of time and ways to improve or eliminate them

Target Audience: Open to all West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton Employees

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0027

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

7. Essentials for Effective Communication!Only three seats left!

04/27/2010 9:30am 12:30pm

Would you like to convey your thoughts and feelings clearly and effectively so that they can be heard and understood by others? This course will increase your awareness of communication behaviors and build your confidence and ability in managing workplace and home communications.

Key Highlights:

- -Assess the effects of your communication or behavior on others
- -Accurately listen to, assess and react to what you hear
- -Identify and manage non-verbal messages and its relationship to communication
- -Select a style of responding to achieve your communication goals

Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0023

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

8. AES/SMRT Training

05/12/2010 - 09:30am - 11:30am

The Budget Office is joining with the Accounting Office to offer a combined training class on the AES and SMRT systems. Users will see demos of the AES (Account Expenditure Summary) and SMRT (SUNY Management Resource Tool) applications.

Are you responsible for the financial management of your department's STATE and IFR accounts? If so, join us for a workshop on understanding your monthly Accounting Expenditure Summary (AES) reports and the use of the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) webbased application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with these integrated tools that generate account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0017

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Save The Dates! Employee Health & Wellness presents: Caregiving 101 Series

Join Brian Tully, JD, Elder Law Expert in his 4 part lecture series regarding issues surrounding elder care. How to Keep your Aging Loved Ones at Home April 28, June 30, Sept. 29, and Dec. 29. HSC Level 3 LH 6 12pm-1pm

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Alexy Fedorov from the Department of Geology and Geophysics at Yale University. Professor Fedorov will present his seminar entitled, "Stability of the Atlantic Meridonal Circulation in a Zonally-Averaged Ocean Model," on Wednesday, April 21, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South

Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

2. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar on Wednesday, April 21, 2010 at 12:00 noon, BST 5, 140

Dr. Lakshmi Devi, Department of Psychiatry, Mt. Sinai School of Medicine. Seminar entitled "G Protein-coupled Receptor Heterodimer Signaling in Disease"

Submitted by: Melanie Bonnette/UHMC

3. History of Medicine Lecture

What's in the Name: Generic Drugs and the Persistence of the Pharmaceutical Brand by Dr. Jeremy Greene.

Tuesday, April 20, HSC, Level 2, 4 p.m.

Dr. Greene is currently an Assistant Professor of the History of Science at Harvard University and an Instructor of Pharmacoepidemiology and Pharmacoeconomics at Harvard Medical School.

http://www.sunysb.edu/bioethics/historyofmedicine.shtml

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

4. Intellectual Property Management

April 29, 2010 1:30-3:00 Steve Rubin, Esq.

John F. Vodopia, Esq. Donna Tumminello

*Requirements for Acquiring IP Protection

*Protecting Internet Based Inventions after In re Bilski

*Perspectives of a University Tech Transfer Office

Location: LI High Technology Incubator

www.lihti.org/map-directions

RSVP to francescalabro@lihti.org or 631-444-9770

Submitted by: Frances Connolly-Calabro/Affl

5. Earthstock/Provost's Lectures with Dr. Migiro on April 22 and Dr. Safina on April 23

The Provost's Lecture Series is hosting two lectures in celebration of Earth Day. Dr. Asha-Rose

Migiro will speak on Thursday, April 22 at 3:00 p.m. in the Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2, followed by Dr. Carl Safina on Friday, April 23, 7:30 p.m. in the Wang Center Theatre. Dr. Migiro, Deputy Secretary-General, United Nations, will speak on "The Roles of Women and the Environment in Developing Countries." She will discuss the important roles of women, a healthy environment, and United Nations programs in developing societies. Dr. Safina's lecture "In the Same Net: Ocean Life, Ethics, and the Human Spirit," will focus on how the ocean is changing and the challenges facing sea life and humankind. Carl Safina is a prominent ecologist, marine conservationist, and president of the Blue Ocean Institute. Co-sponsors include Earthstock, Living World Lecture Series and the Environmental Studies Living Learning Center.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec

Submitted by: Janine Pearce/Prov

6. Hillel's Monthly Faculty Student Lunch And Learn-"The People of the Book"

Wednesday April 21st 12:50pm-2:00pm Student Union 249

A \$5 donation is requested to cover costs. Additional donations towards the Fran Zak Judaic Library are welcome. Contact jill.zucker@stonybrook.edu to RSVP

A faculty student lunch and learn featuring:

Lawrence J. Epstein; author of The Haunted Smile: The Story of Jewish Comedians in America and additional authors .

Please join us afterwards for a special dessert in honor of the ribbon cutting on the Fran Zak Judaic Library in Union 201.

http://www.stonybrookhillel.org

Submitted by: Joy Werner/Affl

7. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, April 22, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Athula H. Wilkramanayake, Professor at the University of Miami, entitled, "Wnt Signaling and the Evolution of Gastrulation". It will be held on Thursday, April 22, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building, at 4:00p.m. Hosted by Dr. Gerald Thomsen. Coffee, tea & cookies will be served at 3:30p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

8. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Temporal Variation in Ocean pH and its Ecological Impacts"

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, April 21, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. Dr. J. Timothy Wootton, Department of Ecology & Evolution, the University of Chicago. Host: Dr. Dianna Padilla. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

9. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology

Graduate Students DeAnna Bublitz & Alexis Santana will be hosting Seminar Speaker Dr. David Raulet of the University of California at Berkeley next Monday April 26, 2010 at 12:00 noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building. Dr. Raulet's title is "The Role of Natural Killer Cells and Natural Killer Cell Receptors in Tumor Immune Surveillance"

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

10. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On April 22, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Ahmet Hoke, M.D./Ph.D, Professor of Neurology and Neuroscience Director, Neuromuscular Division Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine will be giving a talk on Regeneration in the peripheral nervous system, challenges and opportunities.

Coffee @ 11:45

Host: Lorne Mendell, 632-8632

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

11. CS Distinguished Lecture Series: BitBlaze: Computer Security via Binary Analysis, Dawn Song, UC Berkeley.

Time: Friday, April 23, 2010, 2:15pm at CEWIT 200

The BitBlaze project focuses on building a unified binary program analysis platform and using it to provide novel solutions to computersecurity problems. The binary analysis platform provides an extensiblearchitecture and a broad range of static analysis, dynamic analysis, and program verification capabilities, all of which operate directlyon compiled binaries. These capabilities enable BitBlaze to take apowerful, principled approach to security that focuses on identifying the underlying root causes of security vulnerabilities. BitBlaze has been applied successfully to several novel security applications, including patch-based exploit generation, automatic generation of vulnerability signatures for defense, model extraction from webbrowsers for vulnerability discovery, and in-depth malware analysis.

http://www.cs.sunysb.edu/about/DLS/DLS_09_10.html

Submitted by: R. Sekar/CEAS

12. BSA Distinguished Lecture Series welcomes Valery Rubakov, Chief Scientist, Institute for Nuclear Research at BNL on Tuesday, April 27, 2010.

Valery Rubakov will be speaking on "Extra Dimensions of Space: Are They Going to be Found Any Time Soon?" at Brookhaven National Laboratory on Tuesday, April 27th at 4pm in Berkner

Hall. This lecture is Sponsored by Brookhaven Science Associates and is free and open to the public. Visitors age 16 and over must bring photo ID.

Submitted by: Faith Mirabile/Prov

13. Center for Italian Studies Presentation with Lucia Ducci, author of the book, "L'unita' debole." April 29, 4 p.m.

Center for Italian Studies Presentation, 4/29/2010.4:00 PM. Topic:

"Creating a Weak State: George P. Marsh and the Risorgimento" with Lucia Ducci, author of the book, "L'unita' debole." Hosted by D'Amato Chair, Professor Peter Carravetta. Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. All are invited. (For inquiries: Tel. 631-632-7444.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

14. Center for Italian Studies Presentation with Alessandro Carrera (University of Houston) and Pellegrino D'Acierno (Hofstra), April 22.

April 22, Thursday, 5:30 p.m., in the Center for Italian Studies:

Presentation by Professor Alessandro Carrera, University of Houston, of his translation of Massimo Cacciari's, "The Unpolitical." Critical discussion led by Prof. Pellegrino D'Acierno, Hofstra University. Hosted by D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta. Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. All are invited.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

15. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Ernest Ialongo, (CUNY:Hostos Community College), April 29, 11:20 a.m.

April 29, Thursday, 11:20 a.m. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Ernest Ialongo, CUNY:Hostos Community College. Topic: "Filippo Tommaso Marinetti: Reinterpreting an Icon." Location: Stony Brook University's Humanities Building, Room 3020. All are invited. Tel.inquiries: 631-632-7444.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

16. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Dr. James Cervino of Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. His seminar entitled; "Zooxanthellae regulation in Vibrio induced Yellow-band and other coral diseases contrasted with temperature related bleaching: in-situ destruction vs expulsion", will be presented on Friday, April 23, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Department of Anesthesiology

On Wednesday, April 21, 2010 at 7:00 AM Visiting Professor, Anthony G. Doufas, M.D., Ph.D. - Associate Professor Department of Anesthesia Stanford University School of Medicine, CA will give a presentation "Obstructive Sleep Apnea and the Adult Perioperative Patient". Lecture will be held at HSC, Level 3, lecture hall 5.

http://Olja Meyer

Submitted by: Olja Meyer/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala

The 2010 Stars of Stony Brook Gala will honor world-renowned scientist, Dr. Chen Ning Yang, Stony Brook's first Nobel Laureate faculty member and a distinguished member of the international academic community. The event will held on Thursday, April 22nd at Pier Sixty, Chelsea Piers in Manhattan, beginning at 6:30 PM; dress is business attire. Donors to the Gala have helped generate more than \$15 million to-date for student scholarships.

Faculty/Staff Pricing:

Tickets \$500

Table of ten \$5,000

Complimentary bus transportation is available to/from the Gala. Seats are limited and available on a first come, first served basis. Reservations are required.

To purchase tickets and reserve bus seats, please complete and return the response form below or contact Barbara Kornett at 632-6190 or Barbara.Kornett@stonybrook.edu.

 $\frac{http://alumniconnections.com/olc/filelib/STO/cpages/9015/Library/gala/Gala\%20Reply\%20Form\%20-\%20FacultyStaff.pdf$

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

2. Habitat for Humanity Golf Outing honoring Dr. Steve Strongwater

Please join us in honoring Dr. Steven Strongwater, CEO, SBUHMC at the Habitat for Humanity

12th Annual Roger Metcalf Memorial Golf Classic, on Monday, May 10, 2010. The event will once again be held at the Hamlet Willow Creek in Mt. Sinai, NY; two tee times are available 7:30 am and 12:30 pm. For additional information and to register e-mail chorgan@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or badams@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Catherine Horgan/HSC

3. Iron Chef Competition

On Wednesday, April 28th, four teams of students will compete in an hour-long cooking competition at the Stony Brook Union Ballroom. The winning team will have have \$5000 donated to charity in their name. We need your help in choosing the winner. Vote on the campusdining.org website during the week of April 19th for the team you would like to see compete.

http://campusdining.edu

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

4. Second Annual The Bench 5K Run/Walk and 1K Fun Run

Join us for the second annual The Bench Bar & Grill 5K Run/Walk and, new for this year, 1K Fun Run on May 8th. All proceeds go toward supporting Sunrise Fund programs. Complimentary food and beer following the race. Awards for top age group finishers and all fun run participants. Fun Run begins at 9 AM and 5K Run/Walk at 9:30 AM. Registration for the 5K is \$20 before May 5th and \$25 after. Fun Run registration is \$10. For more information or to register go to www.sunrisefund.org. If you can't make the run, please visit The Bench between Friday, May 7th and Sunday, May 9th for lunch, dinner, or drinks. The Bench will donate 10% of all sales from that weekend to the Sunrise Fund. For more information contact Ray McKenna at raymond.mckenna@stonybrook.edu or 444-6169.

http://www.sunrisefund.org

Submitted by: Raymond McKenna/HSC

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Earthstock 2010: The Festival

The Earthstock Festival will feature more than 100 educational displays and exhibits on Friday, April 23 on the Academic Mall. Other highlights that day include live music by Peat Moss and the Fertilizers on the main stage from 11:30 am to 3:30 pm, a lecture from keynote speaker, author and Stony Brook adjunct professor Carl Safina titled In the Same Net; Ocean Life, Ethics, and the Human Spirit, at the Charles B. Wang Center, and a performance by ack's Waterfall 9 pm

at the University Cafe. For a complete listing of events for Earthstock Week, visit www.stonybrook.edu/earthstock.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/earthstock

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

2. Earthstock 2010: A Week-Long Celebration Of Earth Day

The festivities at Stony Brook Southampton begin the week of April 19: On Monday the film End of the Line, screens at 6:00 pm in Duke Lecture Hall. On Tuesday, a planting at the Childrens School runs from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm. Wednesday features a Green Job Fair at the Student Center from 1:00 to 2:00 pm. The film Earth screens at 8:30 pm in the Tree House Lounge. On Thursday, students can attend the Green Formal from 8:00 pm to 11:00 pm or the Tap vs. Bottled Water Challenge at the Student Center. On Friday, the panel discussion Copenhagen Accord Mitigation-in the Context of Sustainable Development, takes place at 7:30 pm at the Avram Theater. On Saturday, a windmill planting is scheduled from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm followed by an African Conservation Lecture at the Avram Theater at 7:00 pm. For more information, visit www.stonybrook.edu/earthstock

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

3. Drum Circle with Ed O'Connell at the University Bookstore!

Check out this musical event that will teach you how to listen and learn. Discover your inner drummer with Ed O'Connell, Radiation Safety Officer for Stony Brook, on Wednesday, April 21st from 1:00PM-2:00PM at the University Bookstore. Light refreshments will be served. Faculty, students, and staff are all welcome.

http://www.facebook.com/SBUbookstore

Submitted by: Martina Robotham/FSA

4. Ladies Pick-Up Soccer Game

Everyone welcomed to join a great bunch of ladies just looking to improve their soccer skills while enjoying excercising outdoors. No soccer experience necessary - learn as you go! Soccer cleats and shin guards required. Saturday mornings at South P Lot. If you or your friends are interested, please contact Marla Gorman at 2-1861 or via Lotus Notes.

Submitted by: Marla Gorman/DoIT

5. Film: Burma VJ: Reporting from a Closed Country

Filmmaker Anders Ostergaard's gripping documentary profiles the courageous efforts of a renegade band of Burmese reporters who, in the face of a repressive regime and media censorship, refuse to be silenced. Calling themselves the Democratic Voice of Burma (aka the Burma VJs), these fierce "video warriors" place themselves in peril as they smuggle footage documenting their government's abuses across the border and to the world at large. (85 min., Burmese with English subtitles, 2008)

Free for students and Arts Council Members, \$5 for all others

Part of the Port Jefferson Documentary Series by Greater Port Jefferson-Northern Brookhaven Arts Council.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

6. Film: Voices from El-Sayed

In an Israeli town where many cannot hear, Salim defies tradition by allowing his deaf son to receive a cochlear implant. This documentary traces the boy's adjustment to a life of sound and the varied reactions of his neighbors. With an artful eye, director Oded Adomi Leshem offers a fascinating glimpse into this close-knit Bedouin village, where the world's largest deaf community integrates seamlessly into daily life. (75 min., Arabic/Hebrew with English subtitles, 2008)

Free for students and Arts Council Members, \$5 for all others

Part of the Port Jefferson Documentary Series by Greater Port Jefferson-Northern Brookhaven Arts Council.

Monday, April 26, 7:00 pm, Wang Theater

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

7. Be a Guest Judge for the Iron Chef Competition at Stony Brook

The event will take place on April 28th at 12:45pm in the Stony Brook Union Ballroom. Sign up online if you are interested in judging this intense competition! Go to: http://campusdining.org/guest-judge.php

http://campusdining.org/guest-judge.php

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

8. Imagining the Wang Center Photo Exhibition - Cast your Vote!

4/19/10 to 5/22/10, Wang Theater Lobby

Unique interpretations of the Wang Center for the Imagining the Wang Center Photo Contest by photographers from around the world are on view in the Wang Center from 4/19/10 to 5/22/10.

Choose your favorite from these top twenty five submissions for the People's Choice Award and Global Choice Award through April 28.

The People's Choice Award must be chosen from the photos that are exhibited in the Wang Center. Voting boxes will be located in The Wang Center Gift Shop and Wang Center Suite 302. To vote for the Global Choice Award please visit http://www.aa2sbu.org/

Votes for the Global Choice Award and the People's Choice Award must be made by April 28, 5:00 pm.

Awards and Reception for top three winners chosen by Ph Tuan and Choice awardees:

April 29, 7PM, Wang Center Chapel

RSVP Required! Call 631-632-4400 or email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

9. Guest Appreciation Day and Food Show

Campus Dining is hosting a Guest Appreciation Day and Food Show. Stop by the Stony Brook Union Ballroom on Wednesday, April 21st and try free food from dozens of vendors. Vote for your favorite items and enter into the raffle to win great prizes. The event takes place form 12:30p-2:30p.

http://campusdining.edu

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

10. Lynn Miles, outstanding Canadian singer-songwriter, at The University Cafe Sunday April 25th 7 P.M.

Lynn Miles, one of Canada's outstanding recording and performing artists and a Juno Award-winning artist, will be performing at The University Cafe in a special Sunday evening concert on April 25th at 7 P.M.

Miles delivers finely-crafted songs with strong, unique lyrics matched by one of the best voices on the music scene today accompanied by an innovative guitar style.

Acording to the Gavin Report, "if there is any justice left in the music business, Miles will be a star. Lynn is a talented writer and singer whose songs are filled with emotion and filled with rootsy, pop-edged stories that are radio-ready." (www.lynnmilesmusic.com)

Advance sale at \$20.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday April 21st. Tickets at the door: \$25.00

Information inquiries to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com or 631-632-1093 Coming to The University Cafe Sunday June 6th 7 P.M. - The Legendary Tom Russell

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

11. Discover India this summer: Study Abroad India 2010 (May 27th - July 11th). Scholarships Avilable!!

If you are interested in studying in India this summer and wish to earn up to 12 Stony Brook credits in six weeks, contact the Center for India Studies, Melville Library, RME5350, Tel. 631-632 9742. There will be an information session on Wednesday 21st April from 1-2pm. Lunch will be provided. Scholarship are available for this program. Application deadline May 10th. Don't delay apply today!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/CAS/india.nsf/pages/abroad

Submitted by: James Pearce/CAS

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Saturday, May 1, 2010 in the Wang Center Lecture Room 201 from 8:30 AM to 2:30 PM for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

2. Buying a Franchise? Everything You Need to Know

Small Business Development Center Workshop

Speaker: Stewart levenberg, Fran-Net and the Kensington Group

Thursday, April 22, 2010

SBDC Training Center, Building 17, Rm. 145, R&D Park

Registration at 8:45 am; Workshop 9:00 -11:00 am

To register: e-mail leslie.rurup@sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

3. MBA Program Information Session

The College of Business will be holding an MBA Program Information Session on Wednesday, April 21 at 1:00 PM in Room 304 Harriman Hall. Faculty and current students will be available to speak with those interested in the program. For more information, contact Marie McCallion at

Submitted by: Marie Mccallion/COB

10. Research

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate

The General Clinical Research Center at StonyBrook University Hospital is seeking volunteers 18 years of age and older with a diagnosis of HIV+or AIDS to research the effectiveness of ChromiumPicolinate in the treatment of complications of currentHIV therapy including insulin resistance, (leadingto Diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution(HIV Lipodystrophy). Volunteers are offered compensationup to \$1,700 plus transportation expenses. (631) 444-9362 or (631) 444-3740

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

Seniors are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. For more information contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves, NP, 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

HIV+ Men and Women age 55 and over are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30

Healthy Men and Women age 25-30 are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor,
Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are
21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a
Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will
be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook
University Hospital, General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

8. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder. The research study involves the investigation of saline injection to the front shoulder area. Volunteers will be paid to participate. If you are healthy, between the ages of 18-65 years and have no shoulder problems, no shoulder pain and wish to learn more about the study, Please call Department of Orthopaedics (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

9. Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression?

Researchers at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at SUNY Stony Brook are conducting a study of children ages 6 - 12 with ADHD and severe problems with aggressive behavior. Children will receive a thorough diagnostic evaluation, and treatment with one or two medications. Parents will receive nine weeks of parent training. There is no charge to families for these services.

To learn more about the project, please call Dr. Jayne Schneider at 631-632-3091

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

10. Research Faculty and Professors: Stony Brook University Seed Grants for Survey Research Competition

We announce the fourth Seed Grants for Survey Research (SGSR) competition. This program is designed to help faculty better position themselves to apply for and receive extramural funding for research designed to collect original survey research data. Recipients of SGSR awards are expected to use the data collected from the seed grant program to actively submit proposals to extramural sponsors for added funding to conduct more extensive survey research. Tenured, Tenure-Track, and Research faculty members including Assistant Professors, Associate Professors and Full Professors, and Assistant, Associate or Full Research Professors may apply. Proposals can be a collaborative effort among several faculty members. Four awards of up to \$10,000 each will be allocated in 2010. Application Deadline extended to April 30, 2010; awards announced at the end of May, 2010. For more information please see our website http://www.sunysb.edu/surveys.

http://www.sunysb.edu/surveys

Submitted by: Carol Davies/CAS

11. Miscellaneous

1. University Preschool

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

2. Career Women's Luncheon on Thursday, April 29, 12 Noon, SAC Ballroom B

Mary (Missy) Kenny-Corron, Assistant Dean, Finance & Administration, School of Health Technology and Management will be our speaker. "Missy" has two internationally adopted children and a third one is on the way. She will talk about the "Challenges and Rewards of Being an Adoptive Parent". Pay \$9.25 before April 23 payable to FSA 754. Contact: L. Hondropulos 2-6169, A. Beltran 2-6064, L Meci 2-8260, B. Ahner 4-3423, J. Joachim 2-9311, M. Vigneau 2-7100, A. Kuhn 2-8310.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

3. Be sustainable and receive a Free hot coffee at Seawolves MarketPlace

From April 19-30, bring in any reuseable coffee mug for a Free cup of hot coffee (excludes cappuccino and espresso). It's easy to be green! Shop and save 25% off all green products this month. Seawolves MarketPlace is located in the Student Activities Center.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/marketplace

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

4. Recycled & Earth-Friendly Items at Wang Center Gift Shop, and We're Open All Weekend!

We're celebrating EarthStock at the Wang Center Gift Shop all week long! You'll find lots of recycled, earth-friendly and fair trade items:

Tote bags and zipper pouches - from recycled rice sacks

Colorful purses - from recycled plastic bags

Necklaces - from washi paper and recycled glass

Ballpoint pens - from cornstarch with soy ink

Scarves, key fobs, headbands & anti-tarnish jewelry pouches - from recycled kimono silk We're green all year with bamboo desk organizer boxes, bowls, baskets, and tea scoops. And we carry fair trade goods from all over the world -- too many to list!

Open Monday - Friday 12-5pm, and on Saturday, 4/24, from 12 noon-6pm, and Sunday, 4/25 from 8:30-11:30am.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS